

Nikola Ciganović

062-357-735|nciganovic99@gmail.com|Belgrade,Serbia

ABOUT ME

Skilled Full Stack .NET developer with hands-on experience in the full lifecycle of the software development process. My ability to quickly learn new topics comes from my experience with different technologies. Challenges in projects are something I am always looking forward to because this helps me grow as a person and as a software developer.

EXPERIENCE

Selerant | Junior Software Engineer | Jun 2021 – Present

- Developing complex forms and controls with Typescript and .NET on DevEx web app that can be used by power user to modify XML configuration files.
- Making Unit tests for back-end logic.
- Writing documentation for enhancements that I made.
- Fixing bugs that were reported by QC department.

Dovezzi.rs | Full Stack .NET Developer | Dec 2020 – Apr 2021

- Created mobile app “Dovezzi” for Android and iOS using Xamarin Forms that communicates with ASP.NET Core API
- Built back-end with ASP.NET Core and PostgreSQL DBMS.
- Built admin dashboard using Javascript, JQuery, and AJAX
- Worked with Google Maps API for creating real-time tracking
- Created and designed index page of website
- Hosted ASP.NET Core server on Linux Virtual Machine

SKILLS

Front-end: HTML, CSS, Javascript, Typescript, Xamarin Forms

Back-end: C#, ASP.NET, PHP, Python

Database: PostgreSQL, MSSQL, MySQL

Other: Linux, Git, JWT, Unity 3D

EDUCATION

Professional engineer in electrical and computer engineering | ICT college of vocational studies
2018 – 2021

LINKS

- [Portfolio website](#)
- [Github](#)
- [LinkedIn](#)